From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 10:27 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Chris Kokoruda, Assistant County Attorney, Miami-Dade County (Travel Expenses) INQ
15-200

INQ 15-200 Kokoruda

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 6:21 PM

To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE); Perez, Martha D. (COE)

Subject: INQ 15-200 Chris Kokoruda, Assistant County Attorney, Miami-Dade County (Travel Expenses)

Chris Kokoruda, Assistant County Attorney, Miami-Dade County, inquired regarding whether registration fees for an out-
of-town conference paid by a JHS contractor could be accepted by a JHS employee, where the actual travel expenses
would be paid for by JHS. linformed Mr. Kokoruda that, pursuant to Section 2-11.1(w) of the Miami-Dade County
Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance, such conference registration fees are considered to be a travel-related
expense where the conference in question is held outside of the area and involves travel of some kind, even where the
travel expenses themselves are paid by the County or by JHS.



